
From: danielle@mcn.org
To: pbscommissions
Subject: no camping permit.
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 12:42:38 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

  Please do not vote for camping in our county unless it's in a
commericial zone. I have a neighbor who does and it's been one bad
insident after another. Fire, drugs, domestic violence.Sheriff was
called several times.
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From: danielle@mcn.org
To: pbscommissions
Subject: Re: no camping permit.
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 12:43:34 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

On 2024-07-30 12:42 pm, danielle@mcn.org wrote:
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
Thank you
Danielle Belinger
Navarro Ridge rd
Albion
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